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ADDENDUM NO. 1
Request for Proposal — 08RFP64017C-MT
Scrap Metal Removal
Fulton County, Georgia

November 21, 2008
Dear Vendors:

This addendum is in reference to 08RFP84017C-MT
Scrap Metal Removal

1. in my effort to pinpoint a price I've noticed that there are several unforeseeable
variabies. The main ones being: - How much of what metal & at what rate will be
removed.

Response: We don't know what will be scrap metal until items have been
designated surplius to Material Control.

2. How much is the recycling worth for a specific metal at a given time.
Response: Ratoes are set by the Metal Industry, and not the County.

3. To reduce some of the guesswork, it would be ideal for me {o take a look at
the work sites & determine roughly the amount of which materials will be
processed.

Response: The amount of metal varies depending on what metal items are
being designated surplus by the departments and can not be used by any
other department.

4. How many different sites will there be and there locations?
Response: There are two permanent sites.

5. What happens f the metal pricing changes?

Response: [f there is a drastic change in your bid rate compared to the
going rate, the vendor will have to continue paying the bid rate or submita
lstter to Materials Control detailing the current rate for the metals. The
County will have the option to continue with the current vendor or contract
with the next lowest bidder for the services.
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6. A) Is there a possibility of dividing the “per pound” to the County by percentage
instead of a fixed price? This would make i fair & we'll be sharing the risk in a
fair manner.

Response: The County declines to use this method at this time.

B) if not, will there be any renegotiation or adjustment every season or every
month?
Response: No

7. A) How will the metals be sorted as the container are being filled?
Response: The vendor will be responsible for sorting all metals.
B) Will they sort in metal types?

Response: No

C) Will they cut ceriain pieces in the sorting process?

Response: No

8. Wili vendors be able to use 45’ trailer containers or just roll offs?
Response: The collection containers shall be the forty (40) or forty-five (45)
cubic yard, open-top, roll-off, or trailer type.

For additional information regarding this addendum contact Malcolm Tyson at
maicolm . fyson@fultoncountyga.gov or (404) 612-5811.

The undersigned propose acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy with their bid. Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum with
your bid may render your bid to be non-responsive.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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